
 
AGENDA 

Marinette County 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) 

Monday, October 26, 2015 at 3:00 pm. 
Marinette County Law Enforcement Center, Training Room A106A 

2161 University Drive, Marinette 
 
1. Call meeting to order. 
2. Approve/amend agenda items. 
3. Approve/amend minutes of April 27, 2015. 
4. Public comment period. (Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes) 
5. Emergency Management Report 

• Planning Facility Off-Site HazMat Response Plans.  Information only 
• 2015 EPCRA Computer/HazMat Equipment Grant.  Information only 
• Statewide EPCRA Advisory Committee.  Information only 

6. Discuss media membership requirement vs meeting attendance as a reporter.  
Information/discussion only. 

7. Discuss whether a Member or Alternate Member can represent two organizations.  
Information/discussion only. 

8. Discuss/consider appointment of William Clyma as the Member representing the 
Peshtigo Times (Group 3/Media). (Attachment A).  Action if any. 

9. Discuss/consider appointment of Nathan Pennington as the Member replacing Jim 
Brien, representing the Marinette County EMS Association (Group 2/Responder).   
(Attachment B)   Action if any. 

10. Updates from Committee members regarding training, equipment, processes or 
membership.  Action if any. 

11. Identify future items to be placed on the agenda. 
12. Set next meeting date. 
13. Adjournment 
 
 
Cc: LEPC Committee Members  County Clerk Corporation Counsel 
 Posting Media County Administrator  
 County Board Chair  

 

NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON IN THE ORDER LISTED 

MARINETTE COUNTY 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Philip Everhart       Dan Nyman                    
   Chairperson   Vice-Chairperson 
 

If you are an individual with a disability and need a special accommodation while attending this meeting 
as required by the “Americans With Disabilities Act”, please notify County Clerk Kathy Brandt, 
Marinette County Courthouse (715-732-7406) at least 24 hours prior to the meeting in order to make 
suitable arrangements. (TDD 715-732-7760) 

 



 
 

MINUTES 
Marinette County 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC) 
Monday, April 27, 2015 at 3:00 pm. 

 
Members Present: Lt. Jim Albright, Marinette County Sheriff Dept. 
 Steve Anderson, BPM, Inc. 
 Jim Brien, Area Assoc. of Rescue Squads  
 Eric Burmeister, Marinette County Emergency Mgt. 
 Phil Everhart, Citizen 
 Ron Gerbyshak, Farmer’s Rep. 
 Mike Kitt, Citizen 
 Jeff Lautenslager, WI DNR 
 Sgt. Joe Nault, Marinette PD (alt) 
 Dan Nyman, Waupaca Foundry 
 Ted Sauve, Citizen Rep. 
 Vilas Schroeder, Marinette County Board 
 Karen Stacy, Kimberly-Clark Corp 
 Scott Stacy, Tyco Safety Products – Ansul 
 Nicole Swanson, Bay Area Medical Center 
 Chief Bob Thull, Marinette FD/Hazmat Team 
  
Members Excused: Rep. John Nygren, 89th Assembly Dist. (Assoc.) 
 Rep. Jeff Mursau, 36th Assembly Dist. (Assoc.) 
 Robin Elsner, Marinette County Health & Human Services (alt) 
 Mary Rosner, Marinette County Health & Human Services 
 Don Schmidt, AgVentures, LLC 
  
Members Absent: Darin Bellile, WI Public Service 
 Wade Fronsee, Marinette County Fire Association 
 Dennis Greil, KS Kolbenschmidt US, Inc. (alternate) 
 Wendy Kabacinski, Marinette Marine Corp. (alternate) 
 Raymond Palonen, Marinette County Highway Dept. 
  
Others Present: Kathy Frank, LEPC Secretary 
 William Clyma, Peshtigo Times 
 
1. Call meeting to order. 

Chair Everhart called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm.  Quorum present. 
 

MMAARRIINNEETTTTEE  CCOOUUNNTTYY  
LLOOCCAALL  EEMMEERRGGEENNCCYY  PPLLAANNNNIINNGG  CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  

Philip Everhart       Dan Nyman 
   Chairperson   Vice-Chairperson 
 

2161 University Drive     •     Marinette, WI  54143-3889     •     Phone 715-732-7660     •     FAX 715-732-7326 
egov@marinettecounty.com 

 



 Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 April 27, 2015 
 Page 2 of 3 

 
2. Approve/amend agenda items. 

Motion (Anderson/Thull/) to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Approve/amend minutes of January 26, 2015 

Motion (Anderson/Thull) to approve the minutes of January 26, 2015 as presented.  
Motion carried. 
 

4. Public comment period. (Speakers will be limited to 5 minutes) 
None 
 

5. Greg Stegge, TransCanada Representative: TransCanada Pipeline presentation.  
Information only. 
 

6. Emergency Management Report; information only 
• Confined Space Technical Rescue training grant awarded in the amount of 

$6352.  HazMat Technician Refresher training grant awarded in the amount of 
$4,086.  Both trainings will occur in May. 

• Planning Facility Off-Site HazMat Response Plans: Crivitz Wastewater Treatment 
Plant, Crivitz Water Well 2 and Crivitz Water Well 3 have been completed. 
ChemDesign Corp plan work is in progress. 

• 2015 EPCRA Computer/HazMat Equipment Grant application was submitted to 
WEM in the amount of $7,999.23 

• Eric Burmeister is a member of the newly formed statewide EPCRA Workgroup 
to review and refine EPCRA processes 

• Membership requirements/status: Absenteeism is not a large issue. 
 

7. Discuss/consider change of membership status for Sgt. Joe Nault from Alternate to 
Member, replacing Captain Doug Erdmann, representing Marinette Police 
Department. Action if any. 
Motion (Thull/Schroeder) to approve change in membership status of Sgt. Joe 
Nault from Alternate Member to Member, replacing Capt. Doug Erdmann, 
representing Marinette Police Department.  Motion carried. 
 

8. Discuss/consider appointment of Lt. John Corry as the Alternate Member replacing 
Sgt. Joe Nault, representing Marinette Police Department. Action if any. 
Motion (S. Stacy/Albright) to recommend approval to the County Administrative 
Team of LEPC membership for Lt. John Corry to replace Sgt. Joe Nault as the 
Member representing Marinette Police Department.  Motion carried. 
(Attachment A) 
 

9. Discuss/consider correspondence to WI Emergency Management Administrator, 
Brian Satula, regarding Wisconsin Hazmat Online Planning and Reporting System 
(WHOPRS) functionality and use as a planning tool.  Action if any. 
Motion (Thull/Schroeder) to approve Eric Burmeister and Philip Everhart to jointly 
sign and submit a letter to WI Emergency Management Administrator Brian Satula 
expressing concerns with the WI Hazmat Online Planning and Reporting System 
(WHOPRS).  Motion carried. (Attachment B) 

 



 Local Emergency Planning Committee 
 April 27, 2015 
 Page 3 of 3 

 
 

10. Updates from Committee members regarding training, equipment, processes or 
membership.  Action if any. 
• Discussion on media membership requirement vs meeting attendance as a 

reporter 
• Discussion on whether an Alternate Member can represent two organizations 
 

11. Identify future items to be placed on the agenda. 
LEPC membership composition and dual organization membership 
 

12. Set next meeting date. 
Monday, July 27, 2015 
 

13. Adjournment 
Motion (Brien/Thull) to adjourn at 3:59.  Motion carried. 

 
 
 
Kathy Frank 
EM Program Assistant/LEPC Secretary 
 
Date approve/corrected:  
 
 

 



841 Maple Street 
P.O. Box 187 
Peshtigo, WI 54157-0187 

May 29, 2015 

Eric Burmeister 

and Times' Saver 

Marinette Co. Director of Emergency Management 

Dear Eric, 

Telephone (715) 582-4541 
FAX (715) 582-4662 

The Peshtigo Times would like to nominate William Clyma as a representative on the LEPC 

committee. 

William Clyma has served as the part time Pastor at Peace United Church of Christ in Marinette since 

mid-2002. He also works part time as a reporter and writer for the Peshtigo Times. A Connecticut 

native, he earned a Bachelor of Science degree from Southern Connecticut State College in 1976 and a 

Master of Divinity degree from Bangor (Maine) Theological seminary in 1985. Before coming to 

Marinette, he served United Church of Christ congregations in Kansas, Pennsylvania, and South 

Dakota, and also spent a few years working in the Student Loan industry. His hobbies include collecting 

hymnals, and amateur acting. He has appeared in a dozen plays at UW Marinette's Theater on the Bay. 

If you have any questions feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

GlliL 
Chuck Gardon 

Peshtigo Times 

Printers And Publishers 

kfrank
Typewritten Text
Attachment A10-26-15 LEPC



kfrank
Typewritten Text
Attachment B10-26-15 LEPC



NNaatthhaann  AA..  PPeennnniinnggttoonn  
1006 Mallard Way   

 Marinette, WI 54143 
(920) 737-7470 

BayAreaMedic@msn.com 
 

 
 

 
CERTIFICATIONS, CREDENTIALS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 
EMT Paramedic (National, Utah, Michigan and Wisconsin) 
Critical Care Paramedic (Wisconsin) 
EMS Instructor (Utah) 
Certified Emergency Medical Dispatcher 
Course Coordinator (Utah) 
Training Officer (Utah) 
Utah State Test Team – EMT Basic, EMT-Intermediate Advanced and Paramedic 
Utah BEMS Training and Standards Subcommittee Member 
AHA ECC Committee Member (Utah) 
AHA Training Center Coordinator (Gold Cross Ambulance, SLC) 
ACLS Instructor 
ACLS Regional Faculty (Utah) 
PALS Instructor 
PALS Regional Faculty (Utah) 
BLS CPR instructor 
CPR Regional Faculty (Utah) 
PHTLS Provider 
PEPP Instructor 
PEPP Provider 
Hazardous Materials – Awareness Level and EMS level 1 
NIMS 100, 200 and 700 
EMS Instructor II for NWTC’s Emergency Programs  
 
Emergency Rescue Squad outstanding squad member 2014 
Utah EMS Instructor of the Year 2007 
Gold Cross Ambulance Paramedic of the Year 2005 
Gold Cross Ambulance Employee of the Year 2000 



 
     

         EMPLOYMENT & EXPERIENCE 
 

EMS Instructor II August 2008 to Present 
NWTC GREEN BAY, WI 54307 
  
At NWTC, I have been assisting as an EMT Instructor, ACLS Instructor, PALS Instructor, 
Paramedic lab, helping to deliver high quality instruction to the Northeast Wisconsin area.   
 
EMT Paramedic July 2008 to Present 
BAY AREA MEDICAL CENTER MARINETTE, WI 54143 
  
At BAMC, I am a Paramedic based out of an ER setting, providing care in the Emergency room, 
9-1-1, inter-facility and critical care settings both emergent and non-emergent. 
 
Director of Training/QA-QI/EMT Paramedic December 2008 to Present 
EMERGENCY RESCUE SQUAD MARINETTE, WI 54143 
  
At ERS, I serve as the Director of Training, QA-QI director and take active duty.  I respond with 
my crew to 9-1-1 responses in our service area providing quality care.  I am also on the Special 
Operations Team that provides extrication, and special skills.. 
 
EMT Paramedic/ EMS Instructor / Course Coordinator December 2004 to December 2008 
GRAND COUNTY EMS MOAB, UTAH 84532 
  
While at Grand County EMS, I am currently serving as a Paramedic, Course Coordinator, 
Training Officer, EMS Instructor, CPR Instructor.  I coordinated the first EMT Intermediate 
Advanced course for Grand County, spending hundreds of hours, making sure that Grand County 
residents receive the best training possible for this new level of care that Grand County so 
desperately requires.  
 
EMT Paramedic/ Director of Training July2003 to July 2008 
GOLD CROSS AMBULANCE SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84104 
  
While at Gold Cross Ambulance, I served as a Paramedic, Course Coordinator, Training Officer, 
EMS Instructor, ACLS, PALS and CPR Instructor.  I work both in the field as well as in the 
Training department on a weekly basis.  I was also the Director of Training where I am 
responsible for maintaining CME Records, new employee training, EMT-Intermediate Courses, 
EMT-Basic Courses, scheduling and coordinating monthly CME on numerous subjects’ monthly, 
conducting field evaluations.  As the Training Center Coordinator for AHA, I also coordinated 
public education. 
 
EMT Paramedic January 2003 to July 2003 
COUNTY RESCUE SERVICES GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54301 
  
At County Rescue Services, as an EMT-Paramedic, I assessed patients; started IV’s, applied and 
read EKG rhythms, pushed medications in the pre-hospital setting.  I have gained the respect of 
several of the Paramedics and EMT’s at County Rescue, as well as management.  


	Philip Everhart       Dan Nyman
	04-27-15 Minutes LEPC no attchmts.pdf
	Philip Everhart       Dan Nyman

	10-21-15 Mar Co EMS Assoc ltr, Nathan P.pdf
	04-29-15 Nathan Pennington bio, MCEMS Assoc.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	6
	7
	5




	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


